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CROSS Billy
From: MONAGHAN Pj
Sent: 10 March 2 :
To: 'peter,berrw% ,
Cc: CROSS Billy
Subject: 4.UNCLASSIFIED-All Networks: Investigation into the Death of Adam Strain.

Professor Berry,

| am a police officer from Northern Ireland and am presently involved in an investigation into the death of Adam Strain.
Adam died on 27/11/95 at the Royal Victoria Hospital, Belfast after undergoing a renal transplant. Adam was four
years old at the time. Some time after Adam's death you were asked by the Coroner for Greater Belfast, Mr Lecky, to

examine Adam's case notes and you provided a report dated 23/3/96.

We would be very keen to speak with you regarding this case and would be prepared to travel to Bristol to facilitae this
meeting. | would be grateful if you could contact myself or my Detective Sergeant, Billy Cross, on the following
numbers*We are travelling to England at the end of this month and would

be able to meet with you then if this was convenient.
f gards,
. } Monaghan

D/Const '
Police Service of Northern Ireland

AS - PSNI 094-254-1215
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